From:

To:

CcC:

Sent: 1/13/2021 4:30:02 PM

Subject: RE: - Bucks Creek - Key Sketch and Sub Order Table

Attachments: ield Scoping Documentation - ADE.docx; BUCKS CRK Segment Map.pdf; Suborder
Table xlsx

iilassification: Internal
. and loop you in.

We still have this project unde We’ll send something back to

Can you please look into this when you get the opportunity? We’ll need 2 more PM#s.

Hilll

Can you please build out another two PM#'s if you haven't already?

From S

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 15:06

To:
Subject: FW: - Bucks Creek - Key Sketch and Sub Order Table

| have couple of questions;

For this project was there any change in Alt2 and Alt3 since it was routed to me and ops? Can | use that scope for
key sketches?
Is the unit cost spreadsheet | am being asked for the same that was in the routing?

Sorry this is the first time | am doing it and needed some clarification

Thanks,

From:
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 12:42

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE Bucks Creek - Key Sketch and Sub Order Table
S

or_, this one i

project,

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000001009



Please make sure the key sketch is complete for the 3 alternative (Preferred scope is attached as mostly UG with
a little bit of OH Harden in place) and the unit cost spreadsheet as well and return to me when completed.

Please obtain WBS and Cost Elements for the 2 additional segments. Please return the Sub order table to me.

Thank You,

From [

Sent: \Wednesday, January 13, 2021 12:10 PM

- Bucks Creek - Key Sketch and Sub Order Table

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

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000001010



